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For the attention of Mr Mark Kempson 25 March 2021
Dear Mark

RE : SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE STRATEGY REPORT — TOPSHAM CARE HOME

| am writing to you with reference to drainage strategy report 20020-ARC-XX-00-D-0001-P1, which was
prepared for in August 2020 to support the planning application to build a 72 bed care home on this
site.

We understand that this application is now been revised for a proposed 86 bed care home, with
additional accommodation being provided to the second floor area. As the overall site, building
footprint and impermeable areas will not be changed from the previous scheme, we confirm that the
surface water drainage strategy report already submitted is remains valid for the new scheme.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any further information.

Yours sincepely Z

Andrew Rimmington
Managing Director

3 CADMAN COURT

MORLEY
LEEDS

1527 ORX
0113 253 3904
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